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Dear Bill,
 
This note to let you know that the NMS Panel e-voted on the requested distance learning version of
Math 2568 this week & approved the online version of the course.
 
The request has been advanced to OAA & OUR.
 
All best wishes,
Bernadette
 

Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.
Program Director, Curriculum and Assessment
College of Arts and Sciences
154D Denney Hall, 164 Annie & John Glenn Ave.
Columbus, OH 43210
Phone: 614-688-5679 / Fax: 614-292-6303
http://asccas.osu.edu
 

From: Husen, William 
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 9:55 AM
To: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>
Cc: Daniels, Charles <daniels.7@osu.edu>; Haddad, Deborah <haddad.2@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Math 2568
 
Hi Bernadette,
 
I have attached the syllabus that was sent to Mike for approval. Please let me know if there is
anything else that you need.
 
All the best,
Bill
 
 
 

On Feb 16, 2018, at 4:33 PM, Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
<vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu> wrote:
 
Hello Bill,
 
The NMS Panel of the ASC Curriculum Committee started discussing the distance
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learning request for Math 2568 at its meeting yesterday. However, it quickly appeared
that the online syllabus (and schedule) uploaded in curriculum.osu.edu is not the
version that Mike Kaylor (ASCTech) reviewed for the instructor & approved. That
document appears to be about 10 pp. long, whereas the copy uploaded
in curriculum.osu.edu is substantially shorter (perhaps a preliminary draft? The syllabus
is also numbered 2568/4568—which nobody understood). Could you please obtain the
final distance learning syllabus from the instructor for the course and send it to me?
The Panel will then likely review it via an e-vote.
 
Many thanks,
Bernadette
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